Gregory Hyba <gshyba@hotmail.com>

To: Jaime Barnhart <Jaime.Barnhart@theservicecompanies.com>
Good morning thank you for letting me know!!

| will recommend you to take off your post of craigslist if you have hired someone else other wise
people going to think you are still looking to recruit staff and your not.

Happy holidays!!
Sincerely
Gregory S.Hyba

Qutlook for Android

From: Jaime Barnhart <Jaime.Barnhart@theservicecompanies.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 8:54:16 AM

To: Gregory Hyba <gshyba@hotmail.com>

Cc: Claudia Revelo-Lee <claudia.revelo-lee @theservicecompanies.com>; HS San Francisco
<hssf@theservicecompanies.com>

Subject: Pastry Position Filled

Hello Gregory,

| am following up to the email that you sent to Claudia about your stage availability. | apologize |
was out of town from Friday - Monday and upon arriving back, | have been informed by Chef
Laurie that the position has since been filled by a different candidate. We will no longer be
extending the offer to stage, apologies for this inconvenience.

Best,

Jaime Barnhart

Onsite Supervisor at Dropbox
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